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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:57 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Amr Moussa 

	Original Message 	 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 01:47 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Subject: Amr Moussa 

   

 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

 

Jake: I didn't put this in the wider e-mail. HbJ asks me to get S to call Amr Moussa.  

   

   

	  This is mixed in with 
Egyptian labor movements, potential Qadhafi-provoked terrorism, etc. So Hill thinks that to solidify Moussa's support, S 
should call. I've played telephone tag with Moussa over the past two hours, but if S could call, I'll wait. S's call could be 
short: 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:40 PM 
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Subject: Re: Libya-Urgent 

Pretty forward leaning 

	Original Message 	 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 01:31 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacobi 
Subject: RE: Libya-Urgent 
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No, not certain. But they are about as forward-leaning as I've ever heard them (AbZ and HbJ). How did you feel about 
AbZ in the Monday meeting? 

Jeffrey Feltman 
Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Department of State 
202-647-7209 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:59 PM 
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Subject: Re: Libya-Urgent 

Are you confident these guys will step up? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:57 PM 
To: Gordon, Philip H; Rice,  Susan E (USUN); Sullivan, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B; 'tdonilon 

mspence 	 esherwood-randal 
<esherwood-randall  Brimmer, Esther D; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; 

Samantha J. Power 	  
brhodes 	  

	Pelofsky, Eric J; Ahmed, Salman (USUN); 

'dmcdonough 
'Brooke_D_Anderson 
DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Carson, James S (Dushanbe) 
Cc: Schlicher, Ronald 1; Sanderson, Janet A 
Subject: RE: Libya-Urgent 

I have spoken to UAE FM Abdullah bin Zayed and Qatari PM/FM Hamad bin Jassim. Both support the resolution, 

Jeffrey Feltman 
Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Department of State 
202-647-7209 

	Original Message 	 
From: Gordon, Philip H 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Sullivan, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B; 'tdonilon 
'esherwood-randall 	 Brimmer, Esther D; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; 
'Samantha J._Power 	 dmcdonough 	 brhodes 

'mspence 
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Feltman, Jeffrey D; Pelofsky, Eric J; Ahmed, Selman (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A B6 . _ 
(USUN); Carson, James S (Dushanbe) 
Subject: RE: Libya-Urgent 

 

I spoke with German Pol Dir Emily Haber. She said FM had been meeting with Chancellor and DefMin 
1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

She said Merkel is meeting Heusgen right now and may call the 
President. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 1; Steinberg, James B; 	  

Gordon, Philip H; Brimmer, Esther D; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; 

Feltman, Jeffrey D; Pelofsky, Eric J; Ahmed, Salman (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A 
(USUN); Carson, James S (Dushanbe) 
Subject: Re: Libya-Urgent 

Germany is now speaking forcefully against text and against authorization to use force. 	 1.4(D) 
B1 

	Original Message 	 
From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:01 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B; 'tdonilon 

esherwood-randal 	 
Brimmer, Esther D; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; 
'Samantha J._Power 
<dmcdonough 

B6 mspence 

'dmcdonougl.  
'brhodes 	'Brooke_D_Anderson 

Feltman, Jeffrey D; Pelofsky, Eric J; Ahmed, Selman (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A 
(USUN); Carson, James S (Dushanbe) 
Subject: Libya-Urgent 

Vote planned for 3:30 today. 

Yes: UK, FR, US, Lebanon, Colombia, Gabon, Nigeria, SA 

Abstain: China, Russia, Brazil, India, Germany 

Uninstructed and possibly leaning abstain: Bosnia, Portugal. 

Help needed urgently with Moussa (as previously discussed), Portugal, Bosnia and Germany 

Thx 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Gordon, Philip H; 

1.4(D) 
B1 
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